

GABOR ALBITZ

RESUME

Phone: 416-856-0390 ▪ E-mail: galbitz@galbitz.com ▪ Web: <http://galbitz.com>

Software Developer & Architect

Experienced software developer on the Microsoft technology stack, willingness to learn and with skills to create software solutions from start to finish. Expert in understanding business requirements and choosing the right technologies. Proven ability to deliver successful web and enterprise solutions, meet deadlines as a result of self-motivation. Possesses very strong analytical skills.

Professional Experience

INDEPENDENT SOFTWARE DEVELOPER, ARCHITECT

Oct 2008 to April 2010

Software Developer, Architect

- Designed, implemented and deployed a previously utilized conventional Excel reporting system to improve data tracking/accuracy. Technologies used in this solution included SharePoint Web Parts, custom site templates, and EntitySpaces OR/M and code generator.
- Involved in designing a management information system on SharePoint 2007 Portal Server. Helped training developers to better understand SharePoint concepts like features, site template, site definition, lists. Supervised release tasks and gave technological advice.
- Created deployment and operation manuals.

MICROSOFT HUNGARY

July 2008 to October 2008

Architect

- Worked for Microsoft Enterprise Services Information Worker Delivery as an architect consultant.
- Led creating of a successful project proposal based on SharePoint and Office Performance Point technologies.
- Participated in software project involving more than 1000 desktops in 124 branch offices to improve software quality and client satisfaction. Offered technical advice and introduced software development ideas.

SENSE/NET

January 2002 to July 2008

Chief technical officer

June 2003 to July 2008

Senior Software Developer

January 2002 to June 2003

- Advanced to chief technical officer role to provide IT leadership in software developer mentoring, designing company's operation infrastructure and building customer technical support department.
- Managed project based on the company's web portal product. Helped set long-range technical direction and plans. Developed expertise in enterprise portal concepts and solutions.
- Designed, implemented Sense/Net's internal software lifecycle management system using concepts like Microsoft Solutions Framework, Visual Studio Team System, Continuous Integration, Unit Testing, Issue Tracking, Product Change Management, Internal release cycles, Coding Conventions.
- Assisted in designing and developing the architecture of the Sense/Net Portal Engine. Technologies included: ASP.Net, Microsoft SQL Server, XML-XSLT transformation to render data independent Web UIs. Created technical documentation and trained third party vendors.
- Contributed designing and rolling out Microsoft Office SharePoint 2003 infrastructure for E.ON Hungary as Project manager, technical advisor.
- Involved in modernizing a telephone based data collection system to operate over the Internet. Used Microsoft BizTalk Server 2004 to collect and process data inputs.

- Redesigned and assisted in coding a data collection system to connect job and training databases of all 242 branch offices of Hungarian Public Employment Services.
- Release manager for Internet and Intranet portal of Mayor's Office of Budapest.
- Consulted and supported development of 14 regional portals on Sense/Net Portal Engine for Teleport GmbH, Austria.
- Team lead designing, developing and testing public portal for National Bank of Hungary. High availability solution by using technologies Microsoft SQL 2005 failover cluster and Windows Load Balancing web servers.

FRAG PLTD., HUNGARY

October 1997 to January 2002

Software Developer

- Provided object-oriented analysis/design, coding and testing for manufacturing company.
- Designed and developed commercial off the shelf educational multimedia software products using Corel Click & Create, Borland Delphi, Visual Basic.
- Implemented and deployed product pre-production management software for Siemens Transformer factory.

BROMAR SYSTEMS INC., CANADA

Oct 2002 to Present

Software Developer

- Architected and coded a full e-commerce solution using ASP.Net, Microsoft SQL (T-SQL), ASP.Net MVC, NHibernate, Internet Information Services 7.
- Used webservices integrating with BeanStream electronic payment processing system, Canpar transport system and background inventory management.
- Designed ATOM data feeds for increasing sales through third party price comparison solutions.

Education

DENNIS GABOR COLLEGE, BUDAPEST, HUNGARY

Bachelor of Information Engineering, 2006

Certifications: Microsoft Certified Technology Specialist (MCTS): SharePoint, Microsoft Certified Professional Developer (MCPD C#), Microsoft Certified Solution Developer (MCSD.NET C# VB 6.0) Transcript code 768460 password: gaboralbitz available at <https://mcp.microsoft.com/authenticate/ValidateMCP.aspx>

Languages

- English: fluent
- Hungarian: native

Personal interests and activities

Reading about computer technologies, methodologies and productivity. Learning a new programming language every year to improve abstract thinking over technology trends. Experimenting with broad variety of operating systems and tools to provide better solutions for clients and friends. Beginner guitar player and hobbyist paraglider.

References will be provided upon request